

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nebraska Public Power District
Cooper Nuclear Station

Docket No.: 50-298
License No.: DPR-46

During an NRC inspection conducted on July 15-19, 1985, a violation of NRC requirements was identified. The violation involved inadequate training for personnel assigned to the emergency response organization. In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1985), the violation is listed below:

10 CFR 50.47(b)(15) requires that adequate provisions exist in the emergency plan to ensure that radiological emergency response training is provided to those who may be called on to assist in an emergency.

Section 8.1.1 of the emergency Cooper Nuclear Plan states that the CNS Emergency Plan Training Program ensures that station personnel, who will be active participants in the emergency organization, are familiar with the contents of the Emergency Plan and Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure (EPIP's).

Contrary to the above, certain station personnel assigned to the emergency organization had not received appropriate general and specific emergency plan and procedure training, as evidenced by the following:

On July 16-17, 1985, NRC inspectors conducted simulated accident walkthroughs with a Shift Supervisor and a Control Room Supervisor. They were unable to properly use their EPIP's to identify and classify a simulated accident. Further, they did not demonstrate familiarity with the use of emergency notification procedures and offsite notification forms.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement VIII) (50-298/8522-01).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Nebraska Public Power District is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violations if admitted, (2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 5th day of September, 1985.

B509160061 B50905
PDR ADOCK 05000298
G PDR